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Statistics Resources on the Internet is a comprehensive listing of statistics resources and 
sites on the Internet. The below list of sources is taken from my Subject Tracer™ 
Information Blog titled Statistics Resources and is constantly updated with Subject 
Tracer™ bots at the following URL:  
 

http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available 
through the Internet to find the latest statistics resources and sites. As this site is 
constantly updated it would be to your benefit to bookmark and return to the above URL 
frequently. 
 
 

 
 

Statistics Resources:  
 
Adherents.com: Religion Statistics Geography, Church Statistics 
http://www.adherents.com/ 
 
American Customer Satisfaction Index  
http://www.theacsi.org/overview.htm  
 
American Demographics  
http://www.demographics.com/  
 
Applied Analytics and Statistics for Academia and Industry  
http://www.secondmoment.org/  
 
Australian Bureau of Statistics  
http://www.abs.gov.au/  
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Austrian Journal of Statistics 
http://www.statistik.tuwien.ac.at/oezstat/ 
 
BizStats  
http://www.bizstats.com/  
 
Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)  
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/  
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLT)  
http://stats.bls.gov/  
 
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS)  
http://www.bts.gov/  
 
Business Statistics on the Web - Links  
http://www.berinsteinresearch.com/stats.htm  
 
Census Online  
http://www.census-online.com/links/  
 
CHANCE Magazine  
http://www.amstat.org/publications/chance/ 
 
ChildStats.gov 
http://www.ChildStats.gov/ 
 
CIA Publications  
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/  
 
DataFerrett - Data Mining Tool 
http://dataferrett.census.gov/ 
 
Development and Globalization : Facts and Figures 
http://globstat.unctad.org/html/index.html 
 
Directory of Online Statistics Resources  
http://www.berinsteinresearch.com/stats.htm  
 
eCommerce Metrics and Statistics  
http://www.montague.com/review/ecommerce.html 
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Economagic.com - Economic Time Series  
http://www.economagic.com/  
 
Economic Census  
http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/  
 
EconomicIndicators.gov  
http://www.economicindicators.gov/  
 
Economic Statistics Briefing Room  
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html  
 
EconoPundit  
http://www.EconoPundit.com/  
 
eLibrary  
http://ask.elibrary.com/  
 
E-Stats - Measuring the Electronic Economy  
http://www.census.gov/eos/www/ebusiness614.htm  
 
FactFinder  
http://factfinder.census.gov/  
 
Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED)  
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred/  
 
FedStats  
http://www.fedstats.gov/  
 
FX Links - Statistical Resources  
http://www.fxlinks.com/SS.html  
 
Google Directory - Science & Math - Statistics  
http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Math/Statistics/?tc=1  
 
Guide To World Population by Richard Jensen 
http://tigger.uic.edu/~rjensen/populate.htm 
 
How Much Information? 2003  
http://www.sims.berkeley.edu/research/projects/how-much-info-2003/  
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HyperStat Online: An Introduction to Statistics  
http://davidmlane.com/hyperstat/index.html  
 
International Trade Statistics  
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/  
 
Internet Demographics  
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/  
 
Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR)  
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/  
 
IT Facts  
http://www.itfacts.biz/  
 
Measuring America: The Decennial Censuses From 1790 to 2000  
http://www.census.gov/prod/2002pubs/pol02marv-pt1.pdf  
 
Name Statistics  
http://www.namestatistics.com/  
 
National Agricultural Statistics Service  
http://www.nass.usda.gov/  
 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)  
http://nces.ed.gov/  
 
National Center for Health Statistics  
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/  
 
National Statistics Online (UK)  
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/  
 
NationMaster – Where Stats Come Alive  
http://www.nationmaster.com/  
 
OFFSTATS - Official Statistics on the Web  
http://www.library.auckland.ac.nz/subjects/stats/offstats/  
 
Principles of Forecasting  
http://hops.wharton.upenn.edu/forecast/  
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Project Euclid: Mathematics and Statistics Journals Online  
http://projecteuclid.org/Dienst/UI/1.0/Home  
 
Quality and Comparative International Statistics  
http://www.freepint.com/issues/080104.htm#feature  
 
Random.org - True Random Number Service 
http://random.org/ 
 
SISA - Simple Interactive Statistical Analysis  
http://home.clara.net/sisa/  
 
SITrends.org  
http://www.SITrends.org/  
 
Statistics.com - Research Statistics and Statistical Analysis Directory  
http://www.statistics.com/  
 
Statistical Abstract of the United States 2001-2006 
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/statistical-abstract.html  
 
Statistics Canada  
http://www.statcan.ca/  
 
Statistics Every Writer Should Know  
http://nilesonline.com/stats/  
 
Statistics Online Compute Resources (SOCR)  
http://socr.stat.ucla.edu/  
 
Statistics on the Web  
http://my.execpc.com/~helberg/statistics.html  
 
Statistical Data Mining Tutorials - Tutorial Slides by Andrew Moore 
http://www-2.cs.cmu.edu/~awm/tutorials/index.html 
 
Statistical Education Through Problem Solving 
http://www.stats.gla.ac.uk/steps/ 
 
Statistical Resources Online  
http://jolis.worldbankimflib.org/Estats/stat245.htm  
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Statistical Resources on the Web  
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html  
 
Statistical Sites on the World Wide Web  
http://snurl.com/2mn6  
 
Statistics Sources  
http://www.rba.co.uk/sources/stats.htm  
 
Statisphere 
http://www.statisphere.govt.nz/ 
 
Stats for Schools  
http://www.stats4schools.gov.uk./ 
 
STAT-USA/Internet  
http://www.stat-usa.gov/  
 
The Internet Glossary of Statistical Terms  
http://www.animatedsoftware.com/statglos/statglos.htm  
 
The R Project for Statistical Computing 
http://www.r-project.org/ 
 
The Statistics Home Page  
http://www.statsoftinc.com/textbook/stathome.html  
 
TRAMSS  
http://tramss.data-archive.ac.uk/index.asp  
 
UK 2005 - The Official Yearbook of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland  
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase/Product.asp?vlnk=5703  
 
UNESCO Institute for Statistics  
http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev.php?URL_ID=2867&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECT
ION=201  
 
United Nations Statistics Division  
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/  
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United States Census Bureau  
http://www.census.gov/  
 
U.S. and World Population Clocks 
http://www.census.gov/main/www/popclock.html 
 
U.S. Business Statistics  
http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/econ/www/widemenu.html  
 
USDA Economics, Statistics, and Market Information System  
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/usda/  
 
U.S. Statistical Abstract  
http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ 
 
Vital Statistics of the United States (VSUS)  
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/pubs/pubd/vsus/vsus.htm  
 
WebCASPAR  
http://caspar.nsf.gov/cgi-bin/WebIC.exe?template=nsf/srs/webcasp/start.wi  
 
Web Interface for Statistics Education (WISE) 
http://wise.cgu.edu/ 
 
WebStat - Statistics on the Web  
http://webstat.stat.fi/etusivu_en.html  
 
WisStat  
http://www.wisstat.wisc.edu/  
 
WWW Virtual Library: Statistics  
http://www.stat.ufl.edu/vlib/statistics.html    
 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
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Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 
Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 
aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 
resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 
am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 
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Virtual Private Library™ 
http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 
 
Agriculture Resources 
http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 
Artificial Intelligence Resources 
http://www.AIResources.info/ 
 
Astronomy Resources 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 
 
Auction Resources 
http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 
 
Biological Informatics 
http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 
 
Bot Research 
http://www.BotResearch.info/ 
 
Business Intelligence Resources 
http://www.BIResources.info/ 
 
ChatterBots 
http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 
 
Data Mining Resources 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
 
Deep Web Research 
http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 
 
Directory Resources 
http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 
 
eCommerce Resources 
http://eCommerceResources.info/ 
 
Elder Resources 
http://www.ElderResources.info/ 
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Employment Resources 
http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 
 
Entrepreneurial Resources 
http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Financial Sources 
http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 
 
Finding People 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
 
Games Resources 
http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
 
Genealogy Resources 
http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 
 
Grant Resources 
http://www.GrantResources.info/ 
 
Grid Resources 
http://www.GridResources.info/ 
 
Healthcare Resources 
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 
 
Information Futures Markets 
http://www.InformationFutureMarkets.com/ 
 
Information Quality Resources 
http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 
 
Internet Alerts 
http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 
 
Internet Demographics 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 
 
Internet Experts 
http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 
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Internet Hoaxes 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
 
Knowledge Discovery  
http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 
 
Military Resources 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 
 
Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 
http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 
 
Privacy Resources 
http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 
 
Reference Resources 
http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 
 
Research Resources 
http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 
 
RestStress™ 
http://www.RestStress.com/ 
 
Script Resources 
http://www.WcriptResources.info/ 
 
ShoppingBots 
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 
 
Social Informatics 
http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
 
Statistics Resources 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Student Research 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 
  
Theology Resources 
http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 
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Tutorial Resources 
http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 
 
World Wide Web Reference 
http://www.WWWReference.info/ 
 
 

 
 

Figure 2 Virtual Private Library™ 
 
 
Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 
Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 
corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 
knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 
numerous world wide web sites including 45 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 
Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 
over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 
Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 
delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 
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delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 
can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  
 
Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Blog 
http://www.zillman.us/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 
http://marcuszillman.blogspot.com/ 
 
White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
 
Internet MiniGuides™ 2005 
http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/ 
 
Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 
 
eCurrent Awareness Resources™ 2005 Business Intelligence Report 
http://www.eCurrentAwareness.com/ 
 
Internet Sources™ Manual 
http://www.InternetSources.info/ 
 
Links By Marcus™ 
http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 
 
Workshops By Marcus™ 
http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 
 
SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 
http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 
 
Watch Marcus™ 
http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 
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listen to marcus™ 
http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 
 
Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/12/academic-and-scholar-search-engines.html 
 
Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators                                                 
http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 
 
Business Intelligence Online Resources 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2005/04/business-intelligence-online-resources.html 
 
Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on.html 
 
Deep Web Research 2005 Article - LLRX  
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/deep-web-research-llrx-featured.html 

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories    
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2005/05/healthcare-bots-and-subject.html 

Information Detective – Online Streaming Tutorial Videos 
http://www.InformationDetective.com/ 

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2005     
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2005/03/knowledge-discovery-resources-2005.html 

Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://snipurl.com/57jp 

Online Research Browsers                                
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/10/online-research-browsers-internet.html 

Online Research Tools                                               
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/online-research-tools.html 

Online Social Networking                                        
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/online-social-networking-internet.html 
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Searching the Internet                                               
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/using-internet-as-dynamic-resource.html 
 
Web Data Extractors 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2004/09/web-data-extractors.html 
 
White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 

Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.   
http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                        
Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 
associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 
the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 
creating your own personal blog                                               

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                      
Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 
his weekly television shows                                                                                     

Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                        
Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 
Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 
news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 
Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                                 

Marcus P. Zillman’s latest 378 page manual Internet Sources™  is now available for 
purchase online and for immediate download. This book makes a great reference resource 
for the “newbie” to the Internet as well as the seasoned veteran “Internaut”. Visit the 
following site for additional information and online ordering fulfillment: 

Internet Sources™ Manual                                                     
http://www.InternetSources.info 
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Marcus P. Zillman’s latest report eCurrent Awareness Resources 2005 is now available 
for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a comprehensive listing 
of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on the Internet. This is a 
must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession and/or business activity as 
the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your career. Visit the following site 
for additional information and online ordering fulfillment: 

eCurrent Awareness Resources 2005                       
http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/ 
 

http://www.ecurrentawareness.com/

